

Prysby, Mike (DEQ)

From: Brent Wright <bwright@cityofflint.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2012 3:14 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: Re: FW: Flint WTP test run

Mike,

Just got off the phone with Fin-Tek and it's a go, we will be running the week of the 25th. Hope to see ya on the 29th.

Thanks,
Brent

On Wed, Jun 13, 2012 at 2:32 PM, Prysby, Mike (DEQ) <PRYSBYM@michigan.gov> wrote:

Brent,

Let me know as soon as you can whether a WTP test run will proceed the week of June 25th....RMD management is looking at this as a favorable stop for the Director.

Michael Prysby, P.E.

Acting District Supervisor

RMD, MDEQ

517 335-6122

From: Hall, Ben (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2012 2:09 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint WTP test run

Your candidate would be a good choice if I do not get any other ideas by next Monday we will pass it on to the director and staff. If we approve it plan on meeting them at the plant and you may have to develop directions to get them from their first stop to the second.

Ben Hall